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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 3:51 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] IMMEDIATE ADVICE UPLOADED - C0474056/SLK4367R

Hi LKK, 
 
We refer to the above claim. 
 
Based on insured and third party report, it seems that the proximate cause of the accident is YN5141Z which 
changed lane and collided with SLK4367R. The impact caused SLK4367R to hit onto our insured SHC5390E.  
 
Please proceed to reject TPPD claim and refer to YN5141Z.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 
Regards 
  
___________________________________________________ 
Stacey Ng | Assistant Manager, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 
Email:stacey.ng@axa.com.sg  
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 
 

       
 
Please consider the environment before printing this message 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
 
From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 8:40 AM 
To: NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IMMEDIATE ADVICE UPLOADED - C0474056/SLK4367R 
 

This mail is associated with : 
*SLK4367R (C0474056) 

[SHC5390E] 
TP 

GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD 
Jul 5 2018 10:00AM 

[TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD] 
Dear claim handler, 
 
There is an Immediate Advice uploaded for your action. 
 
Thank you.  
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Sent by : Stacey Ng (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)  
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 


